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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that, the 15tn Annual General Meeting of the Members of the

company will be held at the registered office of the Company at No' 8, Plot No'35, 1st

Main Road, 2nd Phase Peenya Industrial Area, Nelagadaranahalli Village, Peenya

small Industries, Bangalore, Bangalore North, Karnataka, India, 560058, on

Monday, 29u September,2O2S at 11.00 A.M. to transact the following business:

Ordinary Resolution:

1. To consider and adopt the audited financial statement of the Company for the

financial year ended 31't March, 2025 and the reports of the Board of Directors

and Auditors thereon:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following

resolution as an Ordinary Resolution

"RESOLVED THAT the audited financial statement of the Company including

Balance sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and cash Flow statement of the

company for the Financial Year ended as on 31"t March, 2o2s, together with the

Schedules and Notes attached thereto, along with the reports thereon and Board's

Report as cirqulated to the Members and laid before the Meeting, be and are hereby

received, considered and adoPted"'

2.AppointmentofDirectorintheplaceofretiringDirector:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following

resolution as a.n Ordinary Resolution'

f

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 752 of the Companies Act,

2013 and rules made thereunder [including any statutory modification and re-

enactment thereof) and other applicable provisions, if any of the companies Act'

2013, Mr.Kondahalli Nagarai Sreenath (DIN: 0309942L) who is liable to retire by
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rotation and being eligible has offered himself for appointment, be and is hereby re-
appointed as an Executive Director of the company, liable to retire by rotation.,,

By Order ofthe Board for
Avana Electrosystems

Kondahalli Nagarai
Director
DIN:03099421
Address: No.676 Dhikshitharagalli, Magdi
Taluk Magadi Town Ramanagar - S6ZLZO

Note:

A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint one or
more proxies to attend and vote instead of himself and a proxy need not be a
member of the company.

Proxies in order to be effective must be received at the company's Registered office
not later than 48 hours before the time fixed for the meeting. A proxy form is
enclosed with this notice.

A person can act as proxy on behalf of the members exceeding Rfty and holding in
the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total paid up share capital of the
company' In case a proxy is proposed to be appointed by the member hording not
more than ten percent of the total paid up share capital of the company carrying
voting rights, then such proxy shall not act as proxy for any other member. proxies

submitted on behalf of limited companies, societies etc. must be supported by
appropriate resolutions / authority, as applicable. A proxy holder needs to show his
identity at the time of attending the meeting

r
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CIN: U3 1400KA2 010ptc0S4S0B

Name of the Company: Avana Electrosystems Limited

Registered Office: No. 8, plot No,35, 1st Main Road, 2nd

Nelagadaranahalli Village, peenya Small Industries,

Karnataka, India, 560058

I/We, being the holder(s) of
Limited, hereby appoint:

shares of Avana Electrosystems

Name of the Members

Address

E-mail ID

Signature:

or failing him/her

No. 8, Plot No. 35, 1st Main Road, 2nd Phase, Peenya lndl. Area, Bangalore - 560 058.
Ph/Fax : 080-41233386, E-mail : accounts@avanaelectrosystems.com, finance@avanaelectrosystems.com

www.avanaelectrosystems.com GSTIN :29M|CA6451A1ZV CIN No.: U314001G2010PLC054508

Avana Clectrosgstems Limited.
(An lSO 9001-2015 Company)

FORM NO. MGT - 11
PROXYFORM

(Pursuant to section 105(6) of the companies Act,2oi:3and Rule 19(3) of
the companies (Management and Administration) Rules, zoL4)

Phase Peenya Industrial Area,

Bangalore, Bangalore North,

Name of the Members

Registered address

E-mail ID

Folio No. /DP lD & Client
ID*

*Applicable in case shares are held in electronic form.
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or failing him/her

Name of the Members

Address

E-mail ID

Signature:

as my / our proxy to attend and vote [on Poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the
Annual General Meeting of the company to be held on Monday, 29th september,
2025 at 11.00 A.M Isr, at No. 8, plot No.35, 1st Main Road, 2nd phase peenya
Industrial Area, Nelagadaranahalli village, peenya Small Industries, Bangalore,
Bangalore North, Karnataka, India, s600sg and at any adjournment thereof in
respect of such resolutions and in such manner as are indicated below:

Signed this _ day of _2025

Signature of Member

Signature ofhrst proxy holder
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Resoluti
on No.

Description For Against

Ordinary Business.

7 To consider and adopt the audited financial
statement of the Company for the financial year
ended 31st March,2025 and the reports of the
Board of Directors and Auditors thereon

2 Appointment of Director in the place of retiring
Director
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Signature ofthird proxy holder

Note:

1.

2.

This form in order to be effective must be duly stamped, completed and signed and must
be deposited at the registered office of the Companp

Please put a'X' in the appropriate column against the respective resolutions. If you leave
the 'For' or 'Against' column blank against any or all the resolutions, your proxy will be
entitled to vote in the manner as he/she thinks appropriate.

Proxy need not be a member of the Company. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 105
of the Companies Act, 2013 and Secretarial Standards - 2 issued by Institute of Company
secretaries of India, a person can act as proxy on behalf of nol more than s0 (hfty)
memhers and holding in aggregate not more than 10 %o (ten percent) of the total share
capital of the Company. Members holding more than to o/o (ten percent) of the total
share capital of the Company may appoint a single person as eioxy, who shall not act as
Proxy for any other Member.

The Proxyholder shall prove his identity at the time of attending the meeting.4.
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ATTENDANCE SLIP

Annual General Meeting of the company of F.y. zoz$-zs to be held on Monday, zgth
september,2025 at 11.00 A.M Isr, at No. 8, plot No.35, 1st Main Road, 2nd phase
Peenya Industrial Area, Nelagadaranahalli Village, Peenya Small Industries,
Bangalore, Bangalore North, Karnataka, India, S6005g:

Folio No. / DP lD & Client ID*

No. ofshares held

Applicable in case shares are held in electronic form.

I/We certify that I/We amf are registered Member /proxy for the registered Member of
the Company.

I/We hereby record my presence at the Annual General Meeting of the Company to be
held on Monday, 29tt september,Zozs at 11.00 A.M Isr, at No. g, plot No.3s, 1st
Main Road, znd Phase Peenya Industrial Area, Nelagadaranahalti Village, peenya
Small Industries, Bangalore, Bangalore North, Karnataka, India, 56005g.

Member's / Authorized Representative

Note: Please fill in the attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting
hall. |oint member[s) may obtain additional attendance slip atthe venue of the meeting.
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DIRECTORS REPORT

To,
The Members,
Avana ElectrosYstems Limited

Your Directors have pleasure in submitting their lsu'Annual Report and Audited Accounts for

the year ended on March 31,2025'

1. Disclosure of financial summary or highlights
(Amountin INRtakhs)
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al Year ended

.J,024'ch31,2O25 r,.' ,.

t.

Revenue from OPeration

Other Income

Total Income

Operating expendlture

6,148.58 5,298.77

L44,BI 26.90

6,293.39 5,325.57

4,987.87 4,702.93

1,305.51 622.64pront [oss) Before Tax an<l Depreclauon

Depreciation
75.63 35.00

t229.BB sa7.64

-Profit 
(Loss) Before Tax

Current Tax 325.70 L63.95

(0.82)Cur.ent tax expense relating to prlor years

Deferred Tax 12.24)
19.67

847.08
404.02

4.85 2.3L
gasic and diluted. earnings [Amount ln actualJ

v
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Revenue from operations during the year under review is Rs.6,148.58/-
previous year's revenue of Rs.5,298.77 /- (ln lakhs). Profit after tax is
when compared to last year profit of Rs.404.02/- [n Lakhs).

2, State of Affairs

The Company is engaged in the business of manufacturing and dealers in various types of
electronic products, switchgear products, circuit breakers, relay, control and protection
panels, electric distribution boards, electronic meters, transformers, raw materials,
assemblies, spares, accessories, consumables, disposables, tools, test equipment's,
measuring equipment's, telecommunication products, satellite products, information
technology products, substation, automation products, SCADA, energy saving
equipment's, battery charges, currenttransformers, power transformers, etc.

There has been no change in the nature of business of the Company during the financial year

ended March 31.,2025.

Shareholders in their meeting held on 9tn December,2O24 resolved to convert the Private

Company into Public Company by filing INC-27 form. The Registrar of Companies issued a fresh

Certificate of Incorporation on 17tr December,2O24.

Change in Capital Structure

During the year, the Authorised Share Capital of the Company was increased from Rs. 90,00,000

/- divided into 9,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each to Rs.25,00,00,000/- divided into
2,50,00,000 Equity Shares of 110/- each. However, no fresh issue of shares was made during the
year under review.

4. Amounts Transferred to Reserves

The Board of the company has not transferred any amountto its reserves:

ta) Brief description NIL

tb) Amount fin INR) NIL

5. Dividend

With the view to conserve the resources of company the directors are not recommending any

dividend.

(a) Brief description NIL

tb) Amount tinINR) NIt

6. Details of material changes and commitment occurred during the period between the end

of FY and the date of report, affecting financial position of company
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The following material changes and commitments have occurred between the end of the

financial year to which the financial statements relate and the date of this report:

1" 16,62,53,444 Bonus shares are allotted to existing shareholders at a ratio of LtZ1-by

Capitalizing Reserves and Surplus of the Company'

Z. The Company has planned to take the approval of the shareholders to seek In-principal

approval of itock exchange for listing of its equity shares at National Stock Exchange as

Small and Medium EnterPrises'

3. The Board of Directors in their meeting held on 2"dseptembet, 2o25 resolved to

updateits registered office address at the Ministry of corporate Affairs website to No. 8,

plot No.35,ist Main Road, 2nd Phase Peenya Industrial Area, Nelagadaranahalli

Village, feenya Small Industries, Bangalore, Bangalore North, Karnataka, India,

560058.

Web address

As provided under Section 13a(3Xa) and 92(3) of the Companies Act 2013, the annual return

wili beplaced on the Company's website at https://avanaelectrosystems'com/

Management

The Composition of the Board is duly constituted'

The Company has a professional Board with a optimum combination of Executive& Non-

Executive Directors w'ho bring tlle right mix of knowledge, skills, and expertise and help the

Company in implementing the best Corporate Governance practices'

In the meeting of Board of Directors held on 11tu Novdmber, 2024, Mr' Panish

Anantharamaiah having DIN: 002$B112was re-designated as Managing Director of the

Company, at the same m"eeting Mr. Guru,rai Dambal, hiving DIN: 0309940 was re-designated

as whole-time Director, 
"niM.. 

Vinod Iiumar sampatkumar having DIN: 03115822 was

."-a.rign"t"d as Whole'time Directorfor a period of 5 years andon 11tt November'Z0?4'

Mrs. Raiesh Dakshayani was appointed as Independent women director at the shareholders

meeting held on 11th January, 2024. However du" to personal pre-occupations' Mrs' Rajesh

Dakshayani submitted her reiignation on 23'd luly,2025, with effect from closing of business

hours of 1'tAugu5t, 2025.

The following changes occurred in the composition of Board of Directors after 31't March' 2025

till the date of this report:

Mr. Nama Sreepaniaiah Kishore having DlNz LL222235, Mrs' Sheela.Arvind having DIN:

01020390 and Mrs. Shital Darak Mandhana having DIN: 07043909 were appointed as

Independent Oirectors oithe Company for a period of 5 years from 4t August' 2OZS'

Board of Directors in their meeting held on 29s August, 2025, approved formation of the

followingBoardcommitteeswithmembersasdetailedbelow:

7.

No. 8, Plot No. 35, 1st Main Road, 2nd Phase, Peenya !ndl. Area, Bangalore - 560 058.
Ph/Fax : 080-41233386, E-mail : accounts@avanaelectrosystems.com, finance@avanaelectrosystems.com

www.avanaelectrosystems.com GSTIN :29M|CA6451A1ZV CIN No.: U31400KA2010PLC054508



e)
avana

AUDIT COMMITTEE
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE

Name of the Director Status in the Committee Nature of DirectorshiP

Kishore N S Chairman Independent Director

GururaiDambal Member Executive Director

Vinod Kumar SamPat

Kumar
Member Executive Director

Apart from the above there is no change in the composition of Board of Directors' as on 31"t

t tirch, ZO2S, the Board of Directors consists of the following individuals:

Mr. Kondahalli Nagarai Sreenath was

Board resolution dated 11u November,
designated as the
2025 owing to his

Chief Financial Officerthrough
rich experience in the handling
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Name of the Director Status in the Committee Nature of DirectorshiP

Kishore N S Chairman Independent Director

Sheela Arvind Member Independent Director

Kondahalli Nagaraj
Sreenath

Member
Executive Director

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Name of the Director Status in the Committee Nature of Directorship

Sheela Arvind Chairperson Independent Director

Shital D Mandhana Member Independent Director

Kishore N S Member Independent Director

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

Name of the Director Status in the Committee Nature of Directorship

Shital D Mandhana Chairman Independent Directql

Sheela Arvind Member Independent DirectoL

Panish Anantharamaiah Member Executive Director

Name of Director
Panish Anantharamaiah

Whole-time director

Whole-time directorVinod Kumar SamPatkumar

Nagaraj Sreenath

Sl.no Desisnation

1.
Managing Director

2.
GururajDambal

3.

4.
Director& CFO

5.
Rajesh DakshaYani Independent Director
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finance in the Electrical Industry However due to personal problems, he rendered resignation

as the CFO with effect from 29tt'August, 2025'

Mr. Ravikumar S, a qualified Chartered Accountant with over 9 years of experience in audit,

accounting and taxation, having worked with reputed organizations, was appointed as the Chief

Financial Officer of the Company with effect from 1st September, 2025.

Mrs. Amrutha Naveen, University Topper in Master of Science and Gold Medalist in Nuclear

Chemistry from Andhra University, and a qualified Company Secretary since 2019, having

served with various firms as Compliance Manager and Company Secretary was appointed as

the Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company with effect from 29th August,

2025.

9. Number of meetings of the Board

The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide various business strategies and

routine operations. The Board of Directors met 7 times during the year 2024-25. The

intervening gap beWeen the meetings was within the period of 120 days prescribed under the

Companies Act, 2013.

(i) *Number of Board Meetings held: 07

sl.
No.

Date of meeting
(DD/MM/YYYU

Total Number of
directors
as on the date of
meetins

Attendance
Number of directors
attended

o/o of
attendance

I 24104/2024 o4 04 l00o/o

2 516/2024 04 04 L00o/o

3 L9/0812024 04 04 l00o/o

4 LB/L0/2024 04 04 L00o/o

5 tL/tL12024 o4 04 L00o/o

6 s/1212024 05 05 L0Oo/o

7 2910312025 05 05 L00o/o

(ii) Number of Committee Meetings held: NA

sl.
No.

Date of meeting
(DD/MM/YryY)

f

Total Number of
directors
as on the date of
meetins

Attendance
Number of directors
attended

o/o of
attendance

1,
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10. Declaration by Independent Directors

The Company has received declarations fromthe Independent Directors confirming that they

meet with the criteria of independence as prescribed under Section 149(6) of the Act.

There has been no change in the circumstances affecting their status as Independent Directors

of the Company and in the opinion of the Board, the Independent Directors fulfil the conditions

specified under the Act and the Listing Regulations and are Independent of the management.

11. Disclosure for Companies covered under section 178(1) on Director's appointment and

remuneration including other matters provtded under section 178(3)

As on 31't March, 2025, theCompany need not form a Nomination and Remuneration committee

and Stake holders relationship committee in accordance with section 178 (1) and 178(5) of the

Companies Act, read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules,

ZOl4, accordingly disclosures under section 178(1) on Director's appointment and

remuneration including other matters provided under section 178(3) are not applicable .

12. Directors Responsibility Statement

In accordance with the provisions.of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act 2013, your directors

confirm that:

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial |ear ended March 31,2025,

the 
"piti.rUt" 

accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation

relating to material dePartures;
b) The diiectors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and

made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and

fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 3L,2025 and of the profit of

the ComPanY for that Period;
c) The directois had tai<en proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 for

safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and

other imegularities;
d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern.basis;

"i 
The Company being i Prir"t" Limited Company, Internal financial control policies are

not appliiabie. However, the Company is having adequate controls.

0 lhe direcfors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of

all applicable laws and thatiuch systems were adequate and operating effectively'

13. Auditors

At the Annual General Meeting held on 30tr Septembet,2o24vus. Vasanth& co, chartered

Accountants, a peer revie-wed auditor fiim (Firm Registration No.008204S) were
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appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office till the conclusion of Annual

Clnerat Meeting to be held in the financial year 2028-2029.Auditors confirm that they do not

suffer from any disqualification to act as statutory auditors of the Company.

14. Replyto Auditors'remarks, if any

The observation made in the Auditors' Report are self-explanatory and, therefore, do not call for
any further explanations under section 134 of the companies Act, 2013.

sl.
No.

Auditor's qualifications, reservations or
adverse remarks or disclaimer in the
auditors'repoft

Directors' comments on qualifications,
reservations or adverse remarks or
disclaimer of the auditors as per Board's
reDort

1. No adverse remarks Not applicable

15. Secretarial Audit

The Company does not fall under any of the clauses of Sub-rule [1) of Rule 9 of Companies

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,2O14 mentioned in section

i04 of the Companies Act,2013,accordingly, the Company is not required to appoint Secretarial

Auditors, hence obtaining Secretarial Audit report in form MR-3 not applicable'

16. Fraud Reporting

There is no details required to be furnished in respect offrauds rep6rted by auditors under sub-

section [12) of section f+S other than those which are reportable to the Central Government.

17. Orders passed by Court / Tribunal

There is no significant and material orders are passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals

impacting the going concern status and company's operations in future'

18. Particulars of Contracts entered into by the Company

During the year under review, the Company has entered to contracts with related parties' The

transactions are done at arm's length value in the ordinary course of business. Since there is no

RpT transaction e_xceeding limits ipecified under section 1BB of the Companies Act, 2013 read

with rule Comparlies [Mee-tings of ioard and its Powers) Rules,201.4, no Board or Shareholder's

approval was taken.

19. Details of loan, guarantee, investment or security is given by the company as per section

186:
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b.

c.

d.

Avana Electnosgstems Limited.
(An ISO 9001.2015 Company)

Whether any loan, guarantee is given by the company or securities of any other body

corporate purchased: No

Whether the Company falls in the category provided under section 186(11) - No

Are there any repoftable transactions on which section 186 applies(whether or not

threshold exceeds 600/o of its paid-up share capital, free reserves and securities premium

account or 100o/o of its free reserves and securities premium

Brief details as to why transaction is not reportable

Table for enquiring details:

Number of transactions:

nyloanorprovidedguaranteeordidinvestmentorgiven
securitv as per section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Block-1
Corporate identitY number

[CIN) or foreign company
registration number (FCRN)

or Limited LiabilitY
Partnership number (LLPIN)
or Foreign Limited LiabilitY
Partnership number

IFLLPIN) or Permanent
Account Number
(PAN)/Passport for
individuals or registration
number
Name of the PartY
Type ofperson (lndividual /
Entity)
Nature oftransaction
In case of loan, rate of
interest would be enquired
Brief on the transaction
Amount fin INR)
Date of passing Board
resolution f DD /MM/YYYY)
Whether the threshold of
6o0/o of paid-up share caPital,

free reserves and securities
premium account or 100% of
its free resenyes and

securities Premium account
breached

Yes/No Yes/No
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Whether the transaction falls

under the purview of Proviso
to Section 186(3) and

Company is not required to
pass SR

Yes/No Yes/No

SRN of MGT-14

22. Compliance of fecretarial Standards

During the year under review, the company has complied with applicable Secretarial Standards

SS-1 and SS-2.
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20. Risk Management PolicY

The company has laid down a well-defined risk management mechanism covering the risk

mapping and trend analysis, risk exposure, potential impact and risk mitigation process' A

detailed exercise is being carried out to identify, evaluate, manage and monitor the business and

non-business risks. The"Board periodically ."ui"*s the risks and Suggest steps to be taken to

manage/ mitigate the same through a properly defined policy framework'

During the year, a risk analysis and assessment was conducted and no major risks were noticed'

which may impact on the business objectives of the Company'

21. Disclosure about dePosits

TheCompanyhasnotacceptedanydepositswithinthemeaningofSectionsT3andT4ofthe
companies Act,2013 read with the companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules' 2014'

or unclaimeqlqe4q 9l
ffiil"t of d"frult in repayment of deposits or

of interest thereon beginning of

ffiefault in repayment of deposits

of interest thqgen
ffiepayment of deposits or

of interest thereon end of

ffiin repaymentof deposits or

of i nterest thefeo-4 iggjg14g-q[
ffiof default in repayment of

nt of interest thereon du

frffi ayment of deposits or

of interest thereon end of
(viii)

fi;ilt ,f d"p"tits *hich are not in compliance with

rements of ChaPter V of Act
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23. Corporate Social Responsibility

The provisions of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) became applicable to the Company for
the financial year ended 31st March, 2024, pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies lit, iOt3,
as the net profit of the Company exceeded Rs. 5 Crores. Accordingly, the Company was required
to spend an amount of 14,94,54t 19, being 2o/o of the average net profits of the preceding three
financial years computed in accordance with Section 198 of the Act.

However, the Company was unable to implement any CSR projects during the year due to the
absence of a well-formulated CSR Policy. In compliance with the second pioviso to sub-section
(5) of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the said unspent amount is proposed to be
transferred to the Prime Minister's National Relief Fund (PMNRF).

24. Conservation of Energy, TechnoloryAbsorption, Foreign Exchange earnings and Outgo

Conservation of Energy

Steps taken or impaction conservation of
energy

Adequate measures have been taken to
conserve the consumption of energy.

The steps taken by the company for
utilizing alternate source of energv

Not applicable

The capital investment on energy
conservation equipment

NIL
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Technology Absorption

Thee efforts made to wards technology
absorption

During the year, your Company made
significant addition to the numbers of
desktops and servers used for software
design and development and other services
that the company provides.

The benefits derived like product
Improvement, cost reduction, product
development or import substitution

Your Company shall strive to adaptor the
changing technology to ensure quality
delivery of its output.

In case of import ad
technolory[import enduring the last
three years
Reckoned from the beginning offinancial
vear)

No Technology import enduring the year

a) The detail soft technology imported
b) The year of the import

(c) Whedrer the technology been fully
absorbed

(d) If not fully absorbed area where
absorption has not taken place,
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And there as on thereof

(e) Thee expenditure on research and
development

Foreign Exchange earnings and Outgo

Earning sin Foreigne exchange 2024-25Rs.
Export NIL

Expenditure in foreign currency 1,o24-25
Rs.

Purchase of Raw Material NIL
Traded goods NIL
Technical Fees NIL
Purchase of Fixed Assets NIL
Travelling Expenses \IIL

25. Subsidiaries, foint Ventures and Associate Companies

The Company is not having any Subsidiary Associate Company or foint Venture. Hence, there is
no requirement of preparation of Standalone/Consolidated financial statements.

26. Internal Financial Controls:

The Company has established a comprehensive internrt .ont.ot, framework. This framework
encompasses an array of policies, procedures, and mechanisms that are pivotal in augmenting
operational efficiency and effectiveness, curtailing risks and expenditures, and fostering
enhanced decision-making and accountability.

The internal financial controls framework, an integral component of the broader internal
controls system, is pivotal in guaranteeing the dependability and precision of financial
reporting. This framework facilitates the meticulous preparation of financial statements by
generally accepted accounting standards.

27. Disclosure about Cost records and cost audit

The Comparfy is required to maintain Cost Records as specified by the Central Government
under section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the same is applicable on the Company. The
company has maintained proper cost records as required under the act.
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Cost audit is not applicable to the Company as the annual turnover of the company from all its

products and services during the immediaiely preceding financial year does not exceed Rs'100

crore or more and the aggregate turnover of the individual product or products or service or

services for which cost records are required to be maintained under rule 3 of Companies (Cost

Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 does not exceed Rs, 35 crore or more'

2g. Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process Initiated by the Company under the Insolvency

and BankruPtcYCode, 2016 (IBC)

There are no proceedings initiated/pending by or against your company under the Insolvency

and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

29. Details of Difference between the amount of the Valuation done at the time of One Time

settlement and the valuation Done while taking loan from the Banks or Financial

Institutions AJong with the reasons thereof:

The Company has neither availed any loan from banks or financial institution and hence there is

no application i"ing ever made foi one Time Settlement (orS) with any banks or financial

institution.

30. Annual Evaluation ofthe Board

During the year, annual performance evaluation of the Board and committees of the Board'

individual Oireaors incluiing the Chairman of the Board, was carried out as per the criteria and

process approved by Nomination and Remuneration Committee, which is in line with the SEBI

Guidance Note on Board Evaluation'

The Board discussed upon the performance evaluation outcome and concluded that they were

satisfied with the or".ru performance of the Board and committees of the Board and Directors

individually. The Board also assessed the fulfilment of the independence criteria by the

Independent Directors of the company and their independence from the management as

specified in the Listing Regulations'

, 31. Compliance with sexual Harassment of women atworlrplace (Prevention, Prohibition

and Redressal) Act, 2013

Your Company strongly believes in providing a safe and harassment free workplace for each

and every inaividual working for the Comp"ny thtough various interventions and practices' It is

the continuous endeavour of the Manaiement of the Company to create and provide an

environment to all its employees that is free from discrimination and harassment including

sexualharassme;t.rh"Co*p,nyhasadoptedapoliryonprevention,pro.[ibitionandredressal
ofsexualharassmentatworkplaceinlinewiththeprovisionsoftheSexualHarassmentof
WomenatWorkplace(Prevention,ProhibitionandRedressal)Act,2013andtheRulesmade
thereunder.
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A statement that the company has complied with provisions relating to the constitution

of Internal Complaints Committee under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace

(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013:

Company has complied with provisions relating to the constitution of Internal Complaints

Committee under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and

Redressal) Act, 2013.

(a) I Number of Sexual Harassment Complaints received NIL

(iD Number of Sexual Harassment Complaints disposed

off
NIL

(iii) Number of Sexual Harassment Complaints pending

bevond 90 davs

NIL

Statement that company has complied with Maternity Benefit Act: The Company has complied

with the provisions of Maternity Benefit Act , L96t as there are more than 10 women

employee in the ComPanY.

32. Particulars of EmPloyees

The Company being aUnlisted Public Company, disclosure under section L97(12) with regard to

ratio of remuneration of Directors to median employee's remuneration is not applicable'

However, as required under Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of

Managerial personnel) Rules, 2014,we wish to inform that, during the year under review, none

of the employee is drawing the remuneration in excess of Rs. B'5 Lakhs per month when

employed for part of year or Rs. 1,02,00,000 per annum when employee is employed for entire

year.

33. Number of employees as on the closure of financial year

Female 20

Male 109

Transgender NIL

34. Vigil Mechanism

provisions of Section Ll7(g)of the Companies Act 2013 and Rule 7 of the Companies (Meetings

of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 are not applicable to the Company as the Company does

not fall under ang of category mentioned in Rule 7 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its

Powers) Rules,2014.

35. One Time Settlement Scheme:

During the year under review, the Company has not availed any one-time settlements offered

from Banks.
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Managing Director
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@
Kondahalli Nagaraj Sreenath
Director
DIN:03099421
Address: No.676
Dhikshitharagalli, Magadi Taluk
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36. Downstream Investment

The Company neither have any Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) nor invested as any

Downstream Investment in any other Company in India.

37. Aclorowledgement

Your Directors place on record their sincere appreciation for the continued suppoft, co-

operation and guidance received from shareholders, bankers, suppliers, customers and various

Government authorities. The Board also records its deep appreciation for the committed and

dedicated services rendered by the employees of the Company at all levels.

By Order ofthe Board for

Avana Electrosystems Limited

Place: Bengaluru
Date:03/09 /2025
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(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3)of section 734 of the Act and Rule 8[2) of the Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars
parties referred to in sub-section

of contracts/arrangements entered into
(1) of section 188 of the Companies Act,

by the company with related
2013 including certain arms

transactions under third proviso the reto
1. Details of contracts or arrangenlents or transactions not at arm's length basis
(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature

of relationship
There were no contracts or arrangements or
transactions entered into with a related party
which were not at arm's leneth basis.

(b) Nature of
contracts/arrangements/transactions

As above

Ic) Duration of the contracts I
arrangements /transactions

As above

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or
arrangements or transactions including
the value, if any

As above

(e) |ustification for entering into such
contracts or arrangements or
transactions

As above

t0 date[s) ofapproval by the Board As above
te) Amount paid as advances, if any: As above
(h) Date on which the special resolution

was passed in general meeting as
required under first proviso to section
188

As above

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis
(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature

of relationship
There were no contracts or arrangements or
transactions entered into with a related party
which were at arm's length basis.

(b) Nature of
contracts/arrangements/transactions

As above

(c) Duration of the contracts I
arrangements/transactions

As above

td) Salient terms of the contracts or
arrangements or transactions including
the value, if any:

As above

{e) Date(s) ofapproval by the Board, ifany: As above
rfl Amount paid as advances, if anv: NIL

For and on behalfofthe Board
Avana Electrosystems Limited

Place: Bengaluru
Dare: 03/09 /2025

Panish Anantharamaiah
Iilanaging Director
DIN:00288112
Address: #77 6, Flat No. T2,

Thirumala Pride Apartments, 11th
Main, Vinayaka Layout, Nagarabhavi
2nd Stage, Bengaluru -560072

Kondahalli Nagaraj Sreenath IDirector \
DIN:03099421
Address: No.676

Dhikshitharagalli, Magdi Taluk
Magadi Town Ramanagar -

562120
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ANNEXURE - 2
CORPORATE SOCIAT RESPONSIBILITY

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company.

. Key highlights during the Year:
a

As per the provisions of the Companies Act,2073, Board required to spend 2o/o of net profit

of the Company amounting to Rs. 494,5 41.19 /- as CSR contribution. However the Board has

not made any CSR contribution by 31't March, 2025.

o Obiectives:
Recognizing that business enterprises are economic organs of society and draw on societal

resources, it is Avana Electrosystems Limited (hereafter referred to as "The Company")

belief that a company's performance must be measured by its Triple Bottom Line

contribution to building economic, social and environmental capital towards enhancing

corporate social responsibility. The Company believes that in the strategic context of

business, enterprises possess, beyond mere financial resources, the transformational

capacity to create game-changing development models by unleashing their power of

entrepreneurial vitality, innovation and creativity. In line with this belief, The Company will

invest into the field of education, eradicating hunger; poverty and malnutrition, promoting

health care. Such Corporate Social Responsibility ["CSR") projects are far more replicable,

scalable and sustainable.

o Focus areas:

2. Composition of CSR Committee: Since the CSR expenditure is less than Rs.50,00,000, Board of

Directors are carrying on the administration of csR in the company

sl.

No.

Name of
Director

Designation/Nature

, of Directorship

Number of Meetings
which director was
entitled to attend
during the year

Number of meetings of CSR

Committee attended during

the year

7
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3. Weblinkto Composition of CS& Committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved bythe board

are on the website of the company: Not Applicable.

4. Details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of
the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 20L4, if applicable (attach the report):
Not Applicable

5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies

[Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the financial

yea4 ifany

Sl. No. Financial Year
Amount available for set-off

from preceding fi nancial
years (in Rs)

Amount required to be setoff for
the financial yea4, if any [in Rs)

L

6. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) - Rs.2,47,27,059.77/-

7. [a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) - Rs. 4,94,5 47'19 /-

(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programs or activities of the previous financial years:

Not Applicable

(c) Amount required to be set off for the financial yea4 if any: - NIL

[d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b-7c): Rs. 4,94,547.79 /-

B. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

[b) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year

P
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Total Amount
Spent for the
Financial Year

(in Rs.)

Amount Unspent (in Rs.)

Total Amount transferred to
Unspent CSR Account as Per

section 135(6)

Amount transferred to any fund specified under Schedule

VII as per second provision to section 135(5)

Amount.
Date of
transfer

Name of the
Fund

Amount
Date of
transfer

NIL 4,94,600 L8l09/2025
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[c) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year: Nil

Avana Clectrosgstems Limited.
(An lSO 9001-2015 Company)

7 2 3 4 5 6 7 B 9 10 L1

SI

No
Name of

the Project

Item
from

the list
of

activitie
sin

Schedul
e VII to
the Act.

Lo
cal
are
a

(Ye

s

/N
o).

Location
ofthe

project

Proj
ect
dur
atio

n.

Amount
allocate

d for
the

project

Amount
spent in

the
current
financia

I Year

Amount
transferr

ed to
Unspent

CSR

Account
for the
project
as per
Section
13516)

Mode of
Impleme
ntation-
Direct

(Yes/No)

Mode of
Implement

ation -

Through
Implementi
ng Agency

Sta
te.

Dist
rict.

Na
me

CSR

Regi
strati

on
num
ber.

Item from
the list of
activities

in
Schedule
VII to the

Act.

Locatio
n ofthe
project.

Amount
allocated
for the
project
(Rs in
cr).

Amount
spent in

the
current
financial
Year (in

Rs in Cr).

Amount
transferred
to Unspent

CSR Account
for the

project as
per Section
135(6) (in

Mode of
Implementa

tion -
Through

Implementi
ng Agency

CSR

Registra
tion

number.

(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads - Nil

[e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable - NA

(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+Bd+Be) - NIL
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(g) Excess amount for set off, if any:

9. [a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years:

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so

created or acquired through CSR spent in the financial year - NA

Iasset-wise details).

(a) Date ofcreation or acquisition ofthe capital asset(s) - NA

[b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset - NA

, [c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital asset is

registered, their address etc. - NA

[d) Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete address and

location ofthe capital asset). - NA
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Sl. No. Particular Amount [in Rs)

I
Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section
135t5)

4,94,541.19

Ii Total amount spent for the Financial Year 0

Iii Excess amount spent for the Financial Year [(ii)-(i)]

Iv Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or*

V Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years

bL
No

Preceding
Financial

Year"

Amount
transferred to
Unspent CSR

Account under
section 135 (6)

tin Rs.)

Amount
spent in the
reporting
Financial

Year (in Rs.).

Amount transferred to any fund
specified under Schedule VII as

per section 135[6), ifany.

Amount remaining
to be spent in

succeeding financial
years. (in Rs.)

L

2

3
TOTAL
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11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as

per section 135(5): - The Company was unable to implement any CSR projects during the year due

to the absence of a well-formulated CSR Policy

By Order ofthe Board for

Avana Electrosystems Limited

Avana Clectnosgstcms Limited.

Place: Bengaluru
Date: 03/09 /2025

Pw
Panish Anantharamaiah Kondahalli Nagarai

Director
DIN:03099421
Address: No.676
Dhikshitharagalli, Magadi
Taluk Magadi Town
Ramanagar 562120

ffi
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Shareholding Pattern as on 31st March,2OZS

By Order of the Board for

Avana l

r1

WPz
Kondahalli Nagaraj Sreenath
Director
DIN:03099421
Address: No.676, Dhikshitharagalli,
Magadi Taluk Magadi Town Ramanagar 562L20
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Place: Bengaluru

Date: 03/09 /2025

Sl. No Name of the Shareholders No. ofShares Percentage ofShares

7 Mr. Kondahalli Nagaraj Sreenath 2,0L,890 25.4249
2 Mr. Panish Anantharamaiah 2,0L,890 25.4249

3 Mr. Gururaj Dambal 2,07,890 25.4249

4 Mr. Vinod Kumar Sampathkumar 1,88,390 23.7248

5 Usha G 1 0.0001

6 Rama Subramanyam L 0.0001

7 Smita Dambal L 0.0001

B Nithya M 1 0.0001

Total 7,94,064 100
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Sartners:

Vasanth & Co.,
Cha*eredAccountants

J. Vasanth Kumar, s cor. FC.A L.L.B.,

N. Amarnath, B cbm. EC.A.,

D.B. Vijanth Kumar, s cor. F.C.A. Res Vatuer (SFA)

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of AYana Electrosystems Limited (Formerly known as Avana Electrosystems private Limited)
Report on the Audit ofth€ Financial Statements

Opinion

we have audited the accompanying financial statements of Avana Electrosystems Limited (Formerly known as Avana
Electrosystems Private Limited) ("the company"), which comprise the Balanie Sheet as at rraarctr:1, 2025 and the statement
of Profit and Loss, and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended on that date and notes to the financial statements
including a summary ofthe significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In oul opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements
give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Acf') in the manaer so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 ofthe Act, and other u."ourtirg principles generally
accepted in India, ofthe state of affairs ofthe company as at March3l,2025 and its profit and its cash flows for the year ended
on that date.

Basis for Opinion

we conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specitied under section 143(10) ofthe Companies
Act,20l3. Our responsibilities under those Standards are fi.rther described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit ofthe
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent ofthe Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by
the Institute ofChartered Accountants oflndia together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit ofthe financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code ofEthics. we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the financial statements.

Information other than the Financial Statements ard Auditor,s Report Thereon

The pompany's Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Director's Report, but does not include the hnancial statements and our auditor,s report thereon.

our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit ofthe financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materlally misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a matedal
misstatement ofthis other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's and Board ofDirector's Responsibility and Those charged with Governance for Financial Stat€ments

The Company's Management and Board ofDirectors are responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) ofthe Companies
Act,20l3 ("the Acf') with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view ofthe financial

performance and cash flows ofthe Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted
the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 ofthe Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance

records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for

Old No. 3718, First Floor, South End Road, Basavanagudi, Beside Surana College, Bengaluru - 560 004
+91 80 4169 2944 / 4169 2945 | Mail to : vasanth(@vaco-ca.com I URL: www.vaco-ca.com
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preventing and detecting ftauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness ofthe accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation ofthe financial statements that giye a true and fair view and are fiee liom material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concem and using the going concem basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic altemative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's R€sponsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free fiom material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a
high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a matedal
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise fiom fiaud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout
the audit. We also:

ldenti$ and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk ofnot detecting a material misstatement resulting from fiaud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as liaud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of intemal control.

Obtain an understanding of intemal control releyant to the audit in order to iesign audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) ofthe Companies Act, 2013 read \ryith notification No.464 (E) dated 5thJune,

2015 along with amended notification dated l3thJune, 2017 issued by MCA, the company is exempted from reporting
requirement ofexpressing opinion on whether the company has adequate intemal financial controls system in place and
the operating effectiveness ofsuch controls.

Evaluate the appropdateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures in the financial statements made by management and Board ofDirectors.

Conclude on the appropriateness ofmanagement's use ofthe going concem basis ofaccounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainry exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company's ability to continue as a going concem. Ilwe conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw aftention in our a,llditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modily'our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date ofour auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concem.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content ofthe financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether
the financial statements represent the underlying tlansactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Financial Statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that
the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider

the effect ofany identified misstatements in the Financial Statements.

materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results ofour work;



Vasanth & Co.,
Cha*eredAccountants

We communicate with those charged with govemance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing ofthe audit
and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in intemal control that we identifl during our audit.

We also provide those charged with govemance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear
on our independence, and where applicable related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with goyemance, we determine those matters that were ofmost significance
in the audit ofthe Standalone Financial Statements ofthe current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We desc be these
matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extemely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing
so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits ofsuch communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requir€ments

L As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ('the Order") issued by the Central covemment of India in
- . terms of sub-section ( 1 1) of section 143 of the Act, we enclose in the 'Annexu re-A' a statement on the matters specified in

paragraphs 3 and 4 ofthe said order, to the extent applicable

2. (A) As required by Section 143 (3) ofthe Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes ofour audit.

in our opinion proper books ofaccount as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from
our examination ofthose books;

the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the statement ofCash Flows dealt with by this Report are
in agreement with the books of account; 

-

in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the specified under Section 133 ofthe Act, read with
Rule 7 ofthe Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014;

on the basis ofthe written representations received from the directors as on 3l March 2025 taken on record by the
Board ofDirectors, none ofthe directors is disqualified as on 3l March 2025 from being appointed as a director in
terms ofSection 164 (2) ofthe Act;

With respectto the adequacy ofthe intemal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements ofthe Company
and the operating effectiveness ofsuch controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure 8". Our report expresses

an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Compaay's intemal financial controls
with reference to Financial Statements.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the requirements of
Section 197(16)tof the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best ofour information and according to the
explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directoB during the year is in accordance
with the provisions of Section 197 ofthe Act

(B) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule I I of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(0

(g)

EK Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.
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b)

c)

d)
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The Company did not have any long-term confacts including derivative contracts for which there were any material

foreseeable losses; and

There were no amounts which \yere required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the
Company.

(i) The management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and beliel no funds have been advanced or
loaned or invested (either fiom bonowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Company to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign entities ("lntermediaxies"), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalfofthe Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalfofthe Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(ii) The management has represented, that, to the best ofit's knowledge and belief, no funds have been received by
the Company ftom any persons or entities, including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, Directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons

or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf ofthe Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(iii) Based on such audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause
(d) (i) and (d) (ii) contain any material misstatement.

The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year and therefore, compliance under section 123

is not commented upon.

Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used accounting software systems for
maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 which have the feature of recording
audit tlail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the
software systems. Further, during the course ofour audit we did not come across any instance ofthe audit trail feature
being tampered with and the audit trail has been preserved by the Company as per the statutory requirements for record
retention

e)

M.No.510064
ICAI UDIN: 255 l0064BMIBGV6694

Place: Bangalore
Date: 03-09-2025

for Vasanth & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg.No.0082043
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Annexure - A TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT

lReferred to in paragraph 2 under 'Report on Other Legal and R€gulatory Requirements' section of our report to the
Members ofAyana El€ctrosyst€ms Limited (formerly known as Avana Electrosystems private limit€d) of€yen datel

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company and the books of account and
records examined by us in the normal course ofaudit, we state that:

i.

INDIA

a)

b)

a)

b)

c)

e)

d)

A. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of
Property, Plant and Equipment.

B. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
company, the Company has a regular programme ofphysical yerification of its Property, plant and Equipment by which
all property, plant and Equipment are verified in a phased manner over a period ofthree years. ln accordance with this
programme, certain Property, plant and equipment were verified during the year and no material discrepancies were
noticed on such verification. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the
size ofthe Company and the nature ofits assets.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our exarnination of the records of the
compary, the title deeds of all the immovable properties are held in the name of the company and in respect of the
leasehold industrial land allotted by the Govemment which is disclosed under Property, Plant & Equipment's. The
allotment letter and lease documents are executed in the name ofthe Company (lt holds property as a lessee and the lease
agreements are duly executed in favour of the Company).

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
company, the Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment or intangible assets during the year.
Therefore, provisions ofClause 3(i)(d) ofthe Order axe not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
company, there were no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company as on 3l't March,2025, for holding
any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) (as amended in 2016) and rules
made thereunder. Therefore, provisions ofClause 3(i)(e) ofthe Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
company, the inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year and in our opinion, the coverage
and frequency ofthe inventory verification is reasonable and no material discrepancies 107o or more in aggregate for
each class ofinyentory have been noticed during such physical verification ofinyentories when compared with the books
ofaccounts. ,
The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of { 5 crore, in aggregate, at any point of time during
the year, lrom banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets. The quarterly retums/statements,
in respect of the working capital limits have been filed by the Company with such banks and financial institutions and

such retums/statements are in agreement with the books of account of the Company for the respective periods, which
were not subject to audiVreview.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the

, the Company has not made any investments, provided guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances

lt.

nature ofloans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or any other parties during
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the year. Accordingly, provisions ofclauses 3(iii)(a) to 3(iii)(f) ofthe Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis ofour examination ofrecords ofthe Company,
the Company has neither made any investments, nor has it given loans orprovided guarantee or security and therefore the
relevant provisions of Sections 185 and 186 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") are not applicable to the Company.
Accordingly, clause 3(iv) ofthe Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits
fiom the public within the meaning of Section 73 to 76 of the Companies Act read with Companies (Acceptance of
Deposits) Rules, 2014. Accordingly, the provisions ofclause 3 (v) ofthe Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, the Central Govemment has prescribed the maintenance of cost records under Section 148( I ) ofthe Companies
Act,2013 in respect ofthe products manufactured by the Company. We have broadly reviewed such records and are of
the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained. However, we have not
carried out a detailed examination ofsuch records with a yiew to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

The Company does not have liability in respect of Sales tax, Service tax, Dut), of excise and Value added tax during the
year since effective I July 2017, these statutory dues has been subsumed into GST. As explained to us, the Company did
not have any dues ofCustoms, Provident fund, Employee's State Insurance.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, amounts deducted-/ accrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including Goods
and Services Tax ('GST'), Provident fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income-tax, Cess and other material statutory
dues have been regularly deposited with the appropriate authodties.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and
Service Tax ('GST'), Provident fund, Employees' State lnsurance, Income-tax, Cess and other material statutory dues
were in arears as at 31 March 2025 for a period of more than six months frop the date they became payable.

According to the records of the Company and as per the information and explanations given to us, dues outstanding in
respect of Income ta,r, Goods and Service Tax, Custom duty and cess which have not been deposited on account ofany
dispute are as follows.

a)

b)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books
ofaccount, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year.

Name of the
Statute

Nature ofthe
dues

Amount not
deposited

Rs.' Lakhs

Period to which the
amount relates

Forum where dispute is pending

Income Tax
Act, 196l

Income Tax
5.54 AY 2021-22 Centralised Processing Centre, Bangalore

0.17 Av 2022-23 Centralised Processing Centre, Bangalore

Goods and
Service Tax,

201'7

Goods and
Service Tax f

2.13 AY 2018-19 Office ofthe Commissioner of Central Tax

25.06 AY 2019-20 Office ofthe Commissioner of Central Tax

2. l5 Av 2020-21 Office ofthe Commissioner of Central Tax

to the information and explanations giyen to

vll t.

and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
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company, the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of its loans or borrowings or in payment of interest thereon to
any lender.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
company, we report that the Company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
govemment or goyernrnent authority.

e)

c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
company, the Company has obtained short term loans during the year and the company has applied the loans for the
purpose for which the loans were obtained.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
company and on an overall examination ofthe balance sheet ofthe Company, we report that the company had not utilized
funds raised for short term basis for long terTn purposes.

According to the information and explanations giv€n to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
company ,the Company does not hold any investment in any subsidiary, associate orjoint venture (as defined under the
Companies Act, 2013) during the year ended 3l March 2025. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(e) is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
company and procedures performed by us, we report that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge
of securities held in its subsidiaries as defined under the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(! of the Order
is not applicable.

The Company has not raised any moneys by way ofinitial public offer or further public offer (including debt instuments)
du ng the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)(a) ofthe Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placEment ofshares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year. Accordingly, reponing under clause 3(x)(b) ofthe Order is not applicable to the Company.

Based on examination ofthe books and records ofthe company and according to the information and explanations given
to us by the management; no fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the course of
audit.

b)

b) According to the information and explanation given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of section t43 of the
Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 with the Central Govemment.

c) According to the information and explanation giyen to us and representation received by the management, the Company
has nol received any whistle blower complaints during the year.

I
According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, Clause 3
(xii) ofthe Order is not applicable.

ln our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, all tmnsactions with the related parties are

in compliance with section 177 and section 188 ofCompanies Act,20l3 where applicable, and the requisite details have
been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards. Further, in our opinion, the
Company is not required to constitute audit committee under section 177 ofthe act.

.our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company is not required to have an

Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3

Vasanth e Co.,

d)

a)

xl.
a)

xll.

xiii.

audit system commensurate with the size and the nature of its business.
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b)

(xiv) (a) and (b) ofthe Order are not applicable to the Company.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the management, the company
has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected to its directors. Accordingly, Clause 3
(xv) ofthe Order is not applicable.

In our Opinion, the Company is not requir€d to be registered under section 45-lA ofthe Reserve Bank oflndia Act 1934.
Accordingly, the provisions ofClause 3 (xvi) (a) & (b) ofthe Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the Core Investment Companies
(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting under clause 3(xvi)(c) & (d) ofthe Order is not applicable.

The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and immediately preceding
financial year.

a)

x1x.

C&

xvl.

xvll.

xviii. There has been no resignation ofthe statutory auditors ofthe Company during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(xviii of
the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected
dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our exarnination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date ofthe audit report indicating that Company is not capable ofmeeting its liabilities existing
at the date of balance sheet as and \ryhen they fall due within a period of one year llom the balance sheet date. We,
however, stat€ that this is not an assurance as to the future yiability ofthe Company. We further state that our reporting
is based on the facts up to the date ofthe audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities
falling due within a period ofone year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they
fall due.

(a) The Company has unspent amounts of <4.95 lakhs towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) on other than
ongoing projects, which are required to be tansferred to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act,2013,
in compliance with the second proviso to sub-section (5) ofsection 135 ofthe said Act. The Company yet to be transferred
the said amount within a period of six months ftom the end ofthe financial year to comply with the said provisions.

' (b) There are no ongoing CSR projects in the Company. Accordingly, reporting under clause (xx)O) ofthe Order is
not applicable

xxi. There is no consolidation offinancial statements, accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xxi) is not
applicable.

for Vasanth & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg.No.008204S t

Vasanth & Co.,

Nii,
Partner
M.No.510064
ICAI UDIN: 255 10064BMIBGV6694

Place: Bangalore
Date" 03-09-2025
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Annexure -B to the Independent Auditor's Report ofeven date on the financial statem€nts ofAvaIla Electrosvstems
Limited (Formerlv known as Avana Electrosystems Priyat€ Limited)

Report on the Int€rnal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
('the Act")

We have audited the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of Avana El€ctrosystems Limit€d (Formerly known as
Ayana Electrosystems Private Limited) ("the Company") as of 3l March 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements ofthe Company for the year ended on that date.

Manag€ment's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining intemal financial controls based on the intemal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of intemal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct ofits business, including adherence
to €ompany's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of ftauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act,20l3.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial contols over financial reporting based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
(the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) ofthe
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of intemal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of lntemal
Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and'maintained and if such conftols operated
effectiyely in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the intemal financial contols system
over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of intemal financial controls ovff financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of intemal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,

/ and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of intemal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Company's intemal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
I

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding
the reliability offinancial reporting and the preparation offinancial statements for extemal purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's intemal financial control over fmancial reporting includes those policies and
procedures that:

l. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and

dispositions ofthe assets ofthe company;

ffi
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3.

provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation offinancial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations ofmanagement and directors ofthe company; and

Provide reasonable assurance regarding preyention or timely detection ofunauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of
the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Oyer Financial Reporting

Because ofthe inherent limitations of intemal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or
improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,

Projections ofany evaluation ofthe intemal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that
the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because ofchanges in conditions, or that the degree
ofcompliance with the policies or procedures may dete orate.

Opinion

{n.our opinion and to the best of our information and explanations giv€n to us, the Company has, in all material respects, an
adequate intemal financial controls over financial reporting and such intemal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2025 based on the intemal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of intemal contlol stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

for Vasanth & Co.,

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg.No.008204S

Vasanth & Co.,

Place: Bangalore

Date:03-09-2025

Membership No. 510064

ICAI UDtN: 255 l0064BM tBGV6694

'J*1
AccoY
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AVANA ELECTROSYSTEMS I.IMITEO

(tormerly known as Avana Electrosystems Private timited)
ctN- u31400KA2010PtC054508

Balance Sheet As At 31st March,2025
(Amount in INR lokhs, except fot shorc doto unless othetwise stoted)

As At
31st March,2025

Partlculars
Note

As At
31st Mar.h,2024

EqUITY AND LIABILITIES

Shareholder's Funds

(a) share capital
(b) Reserves and surplus

Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings

Cur,ent Liabilities
(a) Short-term borrowing
(b)Trade payables

(A) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises

and small enterprises
. (B) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro

enterprises and small enterprises
(c) Other current liabilities
(d) Shon-term provisions

Total

ASSETS

Non-aurrent assets

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment & lntangible assets

(A) Property, Plant and Equipment
(B) lntangible assets

(b) Dete.red tax asset (net)

(c) Other Non current assets

Current assets

(a) lnventories
(b)Trade receivables

(c)cash and cash equivalents
(d)Short{erm loans and advancet

ie) other current assets

4,942.12 3,AO7.42

79.4\
2,100.59

726.t6

442.35

266.62

660.55

463.50

802.93

377.26

9.42

7.39

32.80

L,470.95

2,119.08

530.71

358.15

96.35

79.41

1,253.52

291.55

635.75

3s3.37

322.92

377.?7

553,21

369.66

9.19

5.15

64.80

1,193.31

1,483.64

378.33

246.t1
s't.17

10

L1

t2
13

t4
15

16

Total 4,r4r.12 1,80 n

Significant accounting policies & other explanatory lnformation: 1

The notes referred to above form an integral part of the financial statements

ln terms of our report attached

for Vasanth & Co.,

Chartered Accountants

For and on behalfofthe goard of Directors

of Avana Electrosystems Limited

(Formerly known as Avana Electrosystems Private Limited)

Firm Registration

0
E.

Partner

Membership No:510064

Placei Bengaluru

Dater03-09-2025

Wry
Guriraj Dambal

K.N.Sreenath

Executive 0irector
DlNi 03099421

*;;#1"-
Company SecretarY

ACS no.65237

Vinod Kumar.S
whole Time Director

0lN:03115822

R,., ]<'*- s
Ravi Kumar S

Chief Financial Off icer

M.No:239041
Whole Time Director

DIN:03099402
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(Formerly known as Avana Electroiyrtems private Limited)
ctN- u31400KA2010Pt c054508

Statement o, Profit and Loss for the year Ended 3lit Mar.h, 2025
in lNR lokhs, except Jot shore doto unless otherwise

l. Revenue from operations
ll. Other lncome

I[. Total tncome (l +[]
lV. Exoenses:

Cost of materials consumed
Changes in lnventories offinished goods, work-in-
progress and Stock-in-Trade
Employee benefits expense
Finance costs

Depreciation and Amortisation Expehse
Other Expenses

lV, Total Expenses

V. Profit before ex.eptionaland ertraordihary items and tax
Vl. Exceptional ltems
Vll. Proflt before extraordinary ltems and tax (V - Vt)
Vlll. Ertraordinary ltems
lX. Profit bcfore Tar (Vtt-V t)
X. Tax expense:
(1) Current tax
(2)Current tax expense relatinS to prioryears
(2) Deferred tax

Total tax expenses
Xl. Prior period expenses

6ratuity and Leave encashment adjustment
Xll. Profit for the year

Xlll. Profit/ (Loss) Carried forward to Balance Sheet
Earnings Per Equity Share (EpS)

{1) Basic - Rs.

(2) Diluted- Rs.

77

18

19

20

22

9

(Ir - rv)

6,293.39

3,311.35

(102.06)

886.46

91.25

75.63

800.87
5.O63JO

L,229.aA

1,229.88

7,229.aa

325.70
(0.82)

(2.24)

322.64

60.17

847.Oa

6,148,58

744.a7

847.08

4.85

4.85

404.O2

404.02

2.31

2.3t

(v- xt)

5,298.77

26.80

5,325.57

3,262.AL

(19.03)

623.64

111.19

35.00

724.33

4,737.93

587.64

587.64

547.64

163.9s

79.61

183.62

aaaounting policies & other explahatory lnformation: 1
notes referred to above form an integral part of the financial statements.

ln terms of our report attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of Avana Electrosystems timited
(Formerly known as Avana Electrosystems private

#:" -w-,,
Manating Director Executive Director Whole Time Oirector

Gururaj Dambal Amrutha Ravi Kumar S

Whole Time Director Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer
DIN:03099402 ACS no.65237 M.No:239041

bership No:s10064 \.i-:- Dnt.: oo2l8:r2/) orNi 03099421 DtN:0311s822

AhY *-",ah^ R., k"..--r

Jsi
eccY



AVAI{A ELECTROSYSTEM5 LIMITED

lFormerlY rnown asavana Electrosystems Prlvate tlmlted)
CIN- U3l/tOOKA20l0PtC054508

CASH FLOWSTATEMENT fORTHE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2025
(Amount in tNR tokhs, excePt lor shore dato untess gthetwise sro@d)

31st March,2025 31st March,2024

A. C.rh tlow trom oper.tlnt adlvltl.s
Net prorlt b€for. tex for the year.

Non-€ash adjustmentio reconcil€ profii beforetaxto netcash llows
Depreciation/Amortisation
Prior Perlod ltems- Graiuity and Leave encashment

lnteresl & Dividend lncome

Operatlry (loisl / p.ofit b€fore workln! .apit.l .hn8.3

Mov€ment ln worklnq caoltal

oecr€ase / (lncrease) in lnventorles

oe.r€ase / (lncrease)in Trade Receavable

oecr€as€ / (lncrcase)in other cu rrent Assets

lncrease / (Decrease) in Trade Payable

lncrease / (Decrease)in shortTerm Provision

lncrease / (Decrease)in Current liabilities

Carh Sercrated from oper.tlo.t
Provisaon forlaxation

N€t .ashflow rener.ted from/{utlllsed ln) op.r.tlng .ctlvltle3 (A)

8. Crsh flows from lnvertl4 rctlvltl.s
Purchare ofpropedy, plant, and equapment (lnclud in8 inta ngibles assets)

Decrease/ (lncrease)in shortTerm toan and Advances

oecrease/ (lncrease)in Other Non cunent Assets

N.t cash ured In lnve3tin! a.tivlti.s 18)

c. calh flows lrom flnan.lng a.tlvltl€s
lncrease in LonS term borrowints

{lncrease}/decrease f rom short Term Borowings

Net cash flow (us.d) ln financiry actlvltlet (c)

Net ancrease/lDecrease)in cash & cash equival€nts (A+ B + cl

Cash and cash €quivalents atthe b€ginnint oftheyear

cash and Cash EqulvalenBatth€ end oflhe y€a.

Components ol Cash :nd C.5h Equlval€nts.t at

Balancer with scheduled banks

- ln current accounts

Salances with Bankt- held at margin money

Total carh.nd cash equlvalenG

1,229.8a 547.64

75.63
(50.17)

97.25
(29.21)

1211.641
(53s.44)

139.18)

250.88

249.73

745.79

1,001.53

1124.88)

616,65

I23.47)
29.27

152.38

378.33

25-11

505.55

1,307.39 709.21

35.00

111.19

124.52)

1423.02)

{358.09)

{16.64)
100.64

273.05
(15.42)

254.73

(163.95)

94-77

(213.02)

24.52

{111.98) 113.91

32.00 (3s.00)

(74.24) (109.s0)

(16s.39) 54.45

(193.19) 139.5s

{91.25) (11r.19)

(4s0.041 E2.92

68.19

310.14

530.71 37E.33

313! U:r.h, 2025 31st March, 2024

0.04 1.04

377.29

530.71 37E.33

1. The above Cash Ftow has been prepared usingthe'lndirecr M€thod'as set oul in Accounting Standard 3 _ 'Cash FlowStatements.

ln terms oI our repon a(ached

Chartered Accountants

Firm R€g No:0082045

(Xr"!,,

Date:03-tB-2025

Forand on behaltofthe Board of oirectors

of Avan, Electrosystems Limited

(Formerlyknown as Avana Electrosystems Private Limited)

x.N.Sreerath

DIN:03099421

$,M
No 510064

OIN:03099402 ACS no.55237

whole Time Dkector

olN:03115822

?.", K**
RaviXumarS

chief Financial Officer

M.lto: 239041
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lformerly *nown .e Av.n. El..rroryjt.mt prlv.r. Umft.dl
ctN- u!14mu2o10PLcort5o8

Noter FormlnS p.ri ol rhe Flnanct.t sr.tem.nir

{ll} Raahl3 Pr.Lr.n..e.nd r.nrt on! on !.rtou5.tiii8 ot3hr.s

(b)The equitvth.ret are not rep.vable exc.pl i.lhe cat. otr buyb.cl, reducrion olcapitator windinS up in terhs otthe provkron5 olthe companierac! 2013.

pe6on.nd on a pollshrllhave rh. rilhl to voie in proportionto his 3h... of the paid_up..pitatoith. comp..v.

0ll) Sub*qs.nt Ev.nt - lonut h.u. ot Cqutty 5h.r.. l2lrt):

any)wirrbe settled in a..orda.cc wilh rh. Company3 Arti.tes otAssociarro..nd pre. na 3rock.rchanlE p,..ti..i.

llv)lncr..t. h Authorrt.d Sh.r. c.ph.l PvBu.nrro ih. Sh...hotd.B, ApproEt dunna th. p.rtod ond.r R.vt.w:

comprisin8ol9,00,000 Equity shares of i 10/- e.ch to I 2S,oo,m,OOO/- .ompntin! of 2,SO,OO,OOo Equiry iha.e, of t1O/_ Ea.h

{v) Det.lk oith.res h.ld b!ih. hotdtn!.omp..nrh. utim.re hotdtna.ohFan, rhet. 3u bstd t..1.. .n.l ..5oc1.r.. I

.aquiq sh...s ottu.10/..ch with votins riShls

rssued s!b5cnb.d and f!liv P.rd up
EqurySh.resolRs,lol...hwithvotingriahtt

Eouitvshares wirh votin. ri.htl

Yeer.nded rl March, 2024

Eounv sha.er dirh vornc n'hk

Year end€d 31 Mafth, 2025

794,054.00

79.41

Asat3lstMarh,2024 N Nil N

Nit Nil N Nil

lvi) oet.ih otrh.r.r h.ld by...h sn.r.hold.r hotdtna hor. rh.n 5r( shar8:

CI.$ oleh.r$ / Name oleh.r.holder

otshar.t/ anGof ih.r.hold.r

A.Z-A\j/nrc. uo.\l'

w#

EquitY 3h.r.t wlth tolihr rlah$:



AVANA ELECTROSYSTEMS LIMITED
(Formerly known as Avana Electrosystems prlvate Limited)

ctN- u31400KA2010P1C054S08
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

in INR lakhs, exceptlor shore doto unless otherwise

:3 Reserve & surplus

(A) Capital Redemption Reserve
Ealance brought forward from previous year

Addition during the year

l-ess: Utilisatioh durinS the year

CloslnS Balance

(B) General Rese.ve

Balance brought forward from Previous year

Less:Transfer to Capital redemption Reserve Account
Closlng Balance

(C)Surplus from Statement of prorit and t-oss

Balance brought lorward from previous year

Add : Profit for the year carried from proflt and loss
ClosinB Balance

: 4 LonS-term borrowints
Term Loans lrom
(a) Banks Se.ured .
[ess : Current Maturities of long term debt

(b)Unsecured Loan

less : Current Maturities of long term debt

92.29

31.88
- 60.41

279.36

t62.99

8.s9

8.59

11.14

11.14

7,233.79

847.08

8.59

8.59

11,14

11.14

429.16

404.02
2,O80.87 L,233.79

Closint balance of Reserves and Surpllrs(A+B+C)

capital Redemption Reserve : The companies Act, 2013 requires that when a company purchases its own shares out of free reserves or
premium account, a sum equal to the nominal value of the shares so purchased shall be transferred to a capital redemption reserve. The reserve
utilised in accordance with the provisions ofsection 69 ofthe Compahies Act.2013.

196.86
131.11

6t?5

726.L6 291.55

123.98

31.70

92.29

370.04

170.74

1efi;

(r)Secured on Colloterulsecu ty ol Site No 70 plot No.35 khdto No 35 Word No 39 2nd phdse pe;;G Areo with Pe5onal guorontees ol
,oll Directots
(') Loon on vehicle ovoiled during the yeor
(') Conpony is poying instollment to bonks on timely bosis ond therc hos been no deloys in poyment

Note : 5 Short-term borrowints
From Eanks- secured.

Cash Credit Facilityfrom State Eank oflndia
Cash Credit tacility from HDFC bahk

Add: Current Maturities ofthe Longterm debt
I

Total Short-Term go,rowihgs 442.35

0.01

433.26

202.47

635.75
(a) Secured on Hypothecotion ol Ttade Receivoble & tnventories ond Colloterol Secutity oJ tmmovoble property Compony



AVANA ETECTROSYSTEMS I.IMITED

(Formerly known as Avana Ele.trosystems Prlvate Limited)
ctN- u31400KA2010P1C054508

FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAI. STATEMENTS

shorc doto unless otherwise

AsAt As At
Parliculars 2025 31st March, 2024

: 6 Trade Pay.ble

Trade Payables

(a) Total outstandinS dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
(b) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises

266.62
550.55

g27.L7

353.37
322.92

67f.29

Note : 7 Other Current Liabilities
(a) Advances Received from customers
(b) Statutory Dues Payable

(c) outstandinB Liabilities
(d) Other current Liabilities

709.17

267.76

76.63

9.95

46350

29.95

31,47

191.15

431.99
77437

2t7.O5

25.68
69.98

s.00

ffii

53.71

102.84

309.02
87.63

55321

: 8 Short-Term Provisions
(a) Provision for Employee Benefits

Provision for Gratuity

Provision for Leave Encashment
(b) Provision - others

Provision for ln.ome Tax(Net ofTDS)

Provision for Warrahty

Provrsron for lnstallation & Commissioning

: 10 Defered Tax Asset

Deferred Tax Asset(Net)

: ll Other Non Cufient Assets

Rental0eposit

802.93

7.39

7.n

32.80

3r30

5.15

5ls

64.80

64,80

Trade pavables a8eina schedule for the year ended as on Mar.h 31, 2025:

Paniculars Unbilled Dues Not Due
Less than One

1-2 years 2-3 years
More than 3

years Total

outstandine dues to MsME 266_62 266.62

(previous year) (3s3.37) (3s3.37)

Other5 660.55 660.5S

(previous year) (322.92) (i22.e2)

Disputed dues - MSME
(prevlous year)
Disputed dues - Others

f,"t-m
a'#9



AVANA ELECTROSYSTEMS IIMITED

(Formerly known as Avana Electrosystems Private LImit€d)

ctN- u31400(A2010Ptc054508

FORMING PART OF THE IINANCIAL STATEMENTS

in INR lokhs, except fot shore dotd unless otherwise

Note : 12 lnventories
Raw Materlal

openinB Balance

Purchased durint the year

Cohsumed During the year

closing Balance

work-in-progress
Opening Balance

changes durinB the year

closing Balance

Finished Goods

opening Balance

Changes during the year

Closing Balance

(As valued and certified by the manaSement)

880.09

3,486.93
(3,311.3s)

1,055.67

29.53

55.13

84.66

283.68

46.93

330.62

1,876.55

476.10

3,566.80
(3,262.81)

880.09

256.61

.227

: 13 Trade Receivables

Trade Receivablesl

OutstandinS for a period exceedinS six months

Considered Good

considered Doubtlul
Outstanding for a period not exceeding six months

considered Good

0.(x

25.77

505.55

29.53

37.58

246.10

283.68

295.68

7,747.97

1.04

377.29

: 14 Cash and cash equivalents

(Al Cash and Cash Equivalents:

cash in Hand

Total (A)
,

(B) Bank balan.es other than .ash &.ash equlvalents
i) Current Accounts

ii) Margin money a8aanst borrowings, Euarantee/other commitments r

Total(B)

Total(A+B)

530.67 377.29

530.71 378.33

* Margin money deposits are maintained with HDFC Bank and State Bank of lhdia against Bank 6uarantees and Letters of Credit. These deposits are

earmarked for the respective facilities and are not freely available for Seneral business use.

Paniculars

Outstanding for followinS periods from due date of payment as at 31 Mar 2025

Less than 6 Months 5 Months-1year 1-2 years 2-3 vears

More than

3 vears Total

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables - considered good 1,876.55 242.54 2,119.08

( Previous Year) (1,187.97) (29s.68) (1,483.u)

(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - considered doubtful
(iiil Disputed Trade Re.eivables considered good

(ivl Disputed Trade Receivables ronsidered doubtful

6E\\
*#

242.54

0.04 1.04



AVAru
(Formerly known as Avana Electrosystems pjlvate Limited)

ctN- u31400KA2010Ptco54S08
NOT€S FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Amount in INR lokhs, excgpt fot shote doto unless othenvise stoted)

Partiaulars As At As At
31st March, 2025 31st March.2024

lNote: 15 Short-term Loans & Advances
I
I (a) Deposlts

I Earnest voney Deposit

I other Deposit
I

| (b) secured Advances

| (Securea a Consrdered Good-Advance recoverable

I 'n 
Cash or in kind or for value to be received)

Advance to (lA0B towards procurement of Land

{bl Unsecured Advances
(Unsecured & Considered Good - Advance recoverable
in Cash or in kind or for value to be received)
Advance to Suppliers & Others
Balance With Revenue Authority
Employee Advance

67.94

0.09
61.31

0.09

165.23 165.23

18.93

103.44
2.53

35815

0.13
78.42

1.00

246"n

Note : 15 Other Cufient Assets

Prepaid expenses

Accrued lnterest

Deferred IPO Expenses

18.35

41.10

30.30

35.02

22.75

r



AVANA EI.

(Formerly known as Avana Eleatrosystems prlvate t-imited)
ctN- u31400KA2010Prco54508

NOT€S FORMING PART OT THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Amount in INR lokhs, except Jor shore doto unless otherwise stoted)

Particulars As At As At
31rt Mar.h, 2025 31st March, 2024

lNot" , t5 shon-t"r- roans & Advances
I
I (a) Deposlts

I Earnest uoney Deposit

I other Deposit

I lbl secured ldvances

| (securea a Considered Good-Advance recoverable

I in Cash or rn kind or for value to be received)
Advance to KIADB towards procurement of Land

(bl Unre.ured Advances
(Unsecured & Considered Good - Advance recoverable
in Cash or in kind or for value to be received)
Advance to Suppliers & Others
Balance With Revenue Authority
Employee Advance

67.94

0.09
51.31

0.09

165.23 165.23

18.93

103.44

2.53

0.13
78.42

1.00

358.15 246"1'

Note : 15 Other Curreht Assets

Prepaid expenses

Accrued lnterest
Deferred IPO Expenses

18.35

47.70

30.30

3S.02

22.15

r



AVANA ETECTROSYSTEMS I,IMITED
(Formerly known as Avana Electrosystem, private Limited)

ctN- u31400KA2010P1C054508
FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAT STATEMENTS

in INR lokhs, except fot shorc doto unless othetwise

: 17 Revenue from operations

Sales of Products:

Domestic Sales

Export Sales

Sales of Services:

Service Charges

Note : 18 Other lncomes

lnterest on Term Deposits

Other lncome

Note i 19 Cost of Materials Consumed

A) Raw Material Consumed

Openint Stock of Raw Material
Purchases of Raw Materials and Consumables

Lessr Closing Stock of Raw Material

Total Cost of Material Consumed

: 20 lncrease (or) Decrease In lnventory:

Changes ln lnventories of Wo.k in Progress
Closing lnventories

-Finished Goods

Less: Openlnt lnventorles
-Finished 6oods

(lncrease)/ De.rease ih lnventory

: 21 Employee Benefits Erpenses ,

I
Salaries & Wages

Leave Encashment

Staff Welfare Expenses

Contributions to Gratuity fund
Labour welfare fund

6,719.02

29.55

29.2t
115.60

144J1

5,279._06

79.7L

24.67

2.La

2630

880.09 47 6.10

4,167.02
1,055.67

4,742.90
880.09

330.62
84.66

283.68

29.53

283.68

29.53

37.58
256.61

566.86

38.74

18.59

0.05

62154

851.06

9.8s

36.78
(11.28)

0.05

S85,46

ffimffi



AVANA ELECTROSYSTEMS I-IMITED
(Formerly known as Avana Electrosystems private Limited)

ctN- u31400KA2010P1C054508
FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAT STATEMENTS

in INR lokhs, except lot shorc doto unless othetwise

:22 FinancialCost

(A) lnterest Expense

lnterest on OD

lnterest on Term Loan

Total lnterest Expensei

{B} other Charses

L C lnterest & Discounting Charges
Bank Charges

TotalOther Expenses

Total (A+B)

:23 Other Expenses

A) Selling & Distributlon Expenses
MarketinB Consultancy & Exhibition Char8es
Clearing, Forwarding & Freight
Sales Promotion Expenses

B) Operatin& Administra ve & Other Expcnses
Labour Charges

Legal & Professional Charges
lnstallation & Commissionrng charges
Warranty Expenses

TravellinB Expenses

Security Service Charges

Power and Electricity
lnsurance Expenses

RentalExpenses

Liquidated Damage Charg;s
Rates and Taxes

Conveyance Expenses

Repairs & Maintenance
Office Maintenance

Communication Expenses

Printing and Stationary
CSR Contribution
Bad debts written off
Payment to auditor's as

Statutory Audit fee t
Other Motte6

Other Expenses

59.38

64.56

L7.31

9.33

25.70

,1E

10.66

69.02

79.6a

79.67

tt.84
31.51

111J9

96.95

44.42

34.51

72!.79
40.20

30.74

722.97
73.32

23.66

4.86

37.50
59.34

8.09

8.90
13.04

6.44

72.45

7.13

2.9!
4.95

3.58

7.00
3.00

32.93

77.3L

50.28

19.82

134.89

26.69
32.00

133.82

34.81
22.2a

4.75

27.28
53.30
37.L4

3.08
74.O7

72.22

15.09

6.20

3.56

9.7s

7.OO

3.00
8.01

800.87 724.33
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AVANA EI.ECTROSYSTEMS LIMITED
(Formerly known as Avana Electrosystems private Limited)

(Amount in INR lokhs, except lor shorc doto unless othetwise stoted)
CAI,CUALTION OF TIMING DIFFERENCES FOR DEFERRED TAX PROVISION
Note No.10 Part of the Financial Statements

Timing Difference on account of:

Djfference between book value of Depreciable Assets as per Books of Account
and WDV as per lncome Tax Purposes
lmpact of Gratuity Provisions ahd leave enchasement

To to I T i m i n g D ilfe re nc e

Rate of Tax (%)

Oefered Tax Asset

Fixed Asset : lmpact of difference between tax depreciation and
depreciation/amortization charged for the financial reporting
Expenses Allowable in Future - Section 438

Net Delered Tdx (Asset)/liobility

(64.82)

35.46

(33.19)

12,72

/129.37],
12o.47)

25.L

(16.32)

8.92

(8.3s)

3.20

(7.3e) (s.1s

Partlculars As at 3l st March
2025

As at 3lst March
2074
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Avana Electrosystems Limited
(Formerly known as Avana Electrosystems private Limited)
(All amounts in Rs. Lokhs, except ds otherwise stdted)

Note No. 1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POTICIES AND OTHER EXPTANATORY INFORMATION:

ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

Backgrou nd:

Avana Electrosystems Limited (Formerly known as Avana Electrosystems private Limited)
(the Company') was incorporated on 16th July 2010. The company is engaged in the
business of manufacturing and dealers in various types of electronic products, switchgear
products, circuit breakers, relay, control and protection panels, electric distribution
boards, electronic meters, transformers, raw materials, assemblies, spares, accessories,
consumables, disposables, tools, test equipments, measuring equipment,s,
telecommunication products, satellite products, information technology products,
substation, automation products, SCADA, energy saving equipments, battery charges,
current transformers, power transformers, etc.

A, Basis for preparation:

1, Accounting Convention:

The Financial Statements are prepared in accordance with lndian Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP) under the historical cost convention on accrual basis. GAAp
comprises of mandatory Accounting standards as specified under Sec. 133 of the
Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.
Accounting Policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued
accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard
requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

2. Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAp requires that the
management of the Company makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of income and expenses of the year, the reported balances of assets and
liabilities and the disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as of the date of the
financial statements. Actual results could differ from these estimates, difference
between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the year in which the results
are knowp / inaterialized.

Significant Accounting Policies:

1, RevenueRecognition:

Revenue is generally recognized when all significant contractual obligations have been
satisfied and collection of the resulting receivable is reasonably assured. Revenue from
Sale of products is recognized when the risks and rewards of ownership are passed on to
the customers, generally, at the time of delivery and acceptance and after consideration
of all the terms and conditions of the customer contract.

B.
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Avana Electrosystems Limited
(Formerly known as Avana Electrosystems private Limited)
(All omounts in Rs. Lokhs, except os otherwise stdted)

The Company reports revenues net of taxes.
lnterest is recognized using the time-proportion method, based on rates implicit in the
transaction.

2, Expenditure:

Expenses are accounted for on an accrual basis and provision is made for
losses and liabilities. Expenses incurred on and directly attributabre to the
manufacturing activities are charged to revenue as ,period costs.

3. Cash Flow Statement:

all known
company's

4.

cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit / (loss) before
extraordinary items and tax is adjusted for the effects of transacfions of non-cash nature
and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows
from operating, investing and financing activities of the company are segregated based
on the availa ble information

Provisions and contingent liabilities:

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the company has a present legal
obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation. provisions are determined by the best
estimate of the outflow of economic benefits required to settle the obligation at the
Balance sheet date. where no reliable estimate can be made, a disclosure is made as
contingent liability. A disclosure for a contingent liability is also made when there is a
possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably will not, require an
outflow of resources. where there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in
respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or
d isclosure is made

Property Plant and Equipment:

Property Plant and Equipment are stated at cost less depreciation. The Company
capitalizes all cost relating to the acquisition and installation of fixed assets.

The company has adopted Schedule ll to the Companies Act,2013, for depreciation
purposes, from 1st April 2014.

I
Depreciation on tangible fixed assets is provided on the written down value method,
based on life of assets and in the manner specified in schedule ll to the companies Act,
2013 and individual assets acquired for a value less than (or) equal to Rs.5,000/- are not
capitalized.

The useful lives of assets and the manner specified in Schedule ll to the Companies
Act, 2013 is as per the table below:

5.

REG. NO.

008204s



Avana Electrosystems Limited
(Formerly known as Avana Electrosystems private Limited)
(All omounts in Rs. Lokhs, except os otherwise stoted)

5.

7.

lntangible assets are recorded at the consideration paid for acquisition of such assets
and are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment.

lmpairment o, Assets:

The company assess at each Balance sheet date whether there is any indication that any
of the assets may be impaired. lf any such indication exists, the company estimates the
recoverable amount of the asset. lf such recoverable amount is less than its carrying
amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is

treated as an lmpairment loss and is recognized in the profit and loss account. As on the
Balance Sheet date the company assessed for impairment of assets and found no
indication of impairment of assets as per Accounting Standard (AS-2g).

Effects of changes in Foreign Exchange rates:

b.

Foreign currency transactions of lncome and Expensd during the year are recorded at
the rate prevailing on the date of transaction.

Foreign-cu rrency denominated monetary assets and liabilities are translated at
exchange rates in effect at the Ealance sheet date. The gains or losses resulting from
such translations are included In the profit and Loss account.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on reporting
monetary items of company at rates different from those at which they were initially
recorded during the year, or reported in previous financial statements, are
recognized as income or as expense in the year in which they arise except those
arising from investments in non-integral operations.

8, Leases: ,

Assets acquired under finance leases, which effectively transfer to the Company
substantially all the risks and benefits incidental to the ownership of the leased item, are
capitalized at the lower of the fair value and present value of the minimum lease
payment at the inception of the lease term. These are disclosed as leased assets. Lease
payments are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease liability
so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability.
Finance charges are charged directly against income.

a.

Plant & Machin
Furniture & Fixtures

Leasehold lmprovements

@*a'*ao. *ol,
008204s

Asset Description No. of Years
Computers & Accessories 3

15

10
Office Equipment 5
Tools 5
Car 8

30



Avana Electrosystems Limited
(Formerly known as Avana Electrosystems private Limited)
(All omounts in Rs. Lakhs, except ds otherwise stdted)

9. Cash and cash equivalents:

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash and cash on deposit with banks and
corporations. The company considers all highly liquid investments with a remaining
maturity at the date of purchase of three months or less and that are readily convertible
to known amounts of cash to be cash equivalents.

10. lncome Taxes:

lncome taxes are accrued in the same period that the related revenue and expenses
arise. A provision is made for income tax annually, based on the tax liability computed,
after considering tax allowances and exemptions. provisions are recorded when it is
estimated that a liability due to disallowances or other matters is probable.

Tax expenses comprises of current and deferred tax.

current income tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities
in accordance with the lndian lncome Tax Act. Deferred income taxes reflects the impact
of current year timing differences between taxable lncome and accounting income for
the year and reversal of timing differences of earlier years.

Deferred tax is measured based on the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or
substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognized only
to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will
be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized. ln situations where
the company has unabsorbed depreciation or carries forward tax losses, all deferred tax
assets are recognized only if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence
that they can be realized against future taxable profits. At each Balance sheet date, the
Company re-assesses unrecognized deferred tax assets.

It recognizes unrecognized deferred tax assets to the extent that it has become
reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable
income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date. The
company writes down the carrying amount of a deferred tax asset to the extent that it is
no longer reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that sufficient
future taxable income will be available against which deferred tax asset can be realized.

Minimum Alternate Tax:

The Company does not recognize the Minimum Alternate Tax [MAT] Credit on account
of exercising the option under section 115BAA of the lncome Tax Act, 1951 effective
from A.Y. 2O2O-21.



Avana Electrosystems Limited
(Formerly known as Avana Electrosystems private Limited)
(All omounts in Rs. Lokhs, except ds otherwise stated)

11. Employee Benefits:

a. Defined -contribution plans

These are plans in which the company pays pre-defined amounts to separate funds and
does not have any legal or informal obligation to pay additionalsums. These comprise of
contribution to the Employees' provident Fund, superannuation Fund and certain state
plans like Employees'state lnsurance and Employees' pension scheme. presently the
company provides for Employees, provident Fund, pension Scheme and Employees,
State lnsurance. The company does not provide for Superannuation benefits. The
company's payments to the defined contribution plans recognized as expense during
the period in which the employees perform the services that the payment covers.

b. Defined-benefit plans:

Gratuity: The gratuity plan provides a lump sum payment to vested employees, at
retirement or termination of employment, based on the respective employee,s last
drawn salary and the number of years of service.

Leave Encashment: under the leave encashment plan, employees are entitled to receive
a lump sum payment for unutilized earned leave at the time of retirement, resignation,
or termination, based on their last drawn salary and the number of leave days accrued.

A provision is created by the company for future obligations under both plans. The
liabilities for gratuity dnd leave encashment are determined based on actuarial
valuations, in accordance with Accounting standard (Ag 1s - Employee Benefits, using
the projected unit credit method and other actuarial assumptions as recommended by
independent actuaries. The actuarial valuation considers factors such as employee
attrition, expected salary increases, and retirement age to arrive at the present value of
the defined benef it obligations.

12. Borrowing costs:

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisltion, construction or productivity of
qualifying assets are capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. All other borrowing
costs are expensed in the period they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and
other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.

A qualifyigg isset is an asset that necessarily requires a substantial period of time to get
ready for its intended use or sale.

13. Valuation of lnventories:

cost of inventories have been computed to include all costs of purchases, cost of
conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location
and condition. "Cost" means standard weighted average cost exclusive of all statutory
levies but inclusive of transit insurance, wherever applicable.

REG. No.
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Avana Electrosystems Limited
(Formerly known as Avana Electrosystems Private Limited)
(All omounts in Rs, Lakhs, except as otherwise stoted)

& Raw materials and component inventories (excluding non-standard, non-moving
and obsolete items) are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value.

b, Finished goods and Semi-Finished goods are valued at cost or net realizable value,
whichever is lower-

14. Related Party Disclosures:

Transactions between related parties are disclosed as per Accounting Standard 18,

"Related Party Disclosures". Accordingly, disclosures regarding the name of the
tra nsa ctin g-re lated party, description of the relationship between the parties, nature of
transactions and the amount outstanding as at the end of the accounting year, are

made.

15. Product Warranty:

Provisions for warranty-related costs are recognized on estimated basis when the
product is sold or service provided to the customer. lnitial recognition is based on

historical experience of the product / services failures as well as current information of
repair costs. The initial estimate of wa rranty-related costs is revised annually.

Product warranty expenses are provided on an estimated basis. The management

estimate of the provision amount is primarily based on historical experience of the

product/service failures.as well as current information of repair costs.

16. Earnings Per Share:

Basic Earnings per Share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period

attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares

outstanding during the period. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share,

the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted

average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of

all dilutive potential equity shares.

< This spoce is intentionolly left blonk>
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Avana Electrosystems Limited
(Formerly known as Avana Electrosystems Private Limited)
(All dmounts in Rs. Lakhs, except as otherwise stdted)

24. Additional lnformation to the financial Statements

1. Related Party Transactions:

List of Related Parties:

Name Relationship

Pan ish Anantharamaiah Managing Director
Kondahalli Nagaraj Sreenath Executive Director*
Gururaj Dambal Whole Time Director
Vinod Kumar S Whole Time Director
Smitha Dambal Wife of Whole Time Director
Nithya V Wife of Whole Time Director
G Usha Wife of Executive Director
Rama S Wife of Managing Director
Ramabai Dambal Mother of Whole time Director
Ravi Kumar S Chief Fina ncial Officer*

* Mr. Ravi Kumar S has been appointed as Chief Financial Officer with effect from
September L, 2025, in place of Mr. Kondahalli Nagaraj Sreenath, who resigned from the
said position on August 29,2025.

a. The details of transactions for the years ended March 3L,2025 and March 3L,2024
are as follows:

Particulars Year Ended 31st March

2025 2024

Director Remuneration:

Pa nish Anantharamaiah 67.20/- 47.88/-
Kondahalli Nagaraj Sreenath 38.761- 27.241-

Gururaj Dambal 47.281- 21.e6/-
Vinod Kumar S 38.16/- 27.84/-

Relatives of Directors:

Professidnal Fee:

Smitha Dambal 18.00/- 18.60/-
G Ush a t8.00/- 78.60/-
Rama S 18.00/- 78.60/-
Nithya V 18.00/- 78.60/-
Ramabai Dambal 06.ool- oo.oo/-#



Avana Electrosystems Limited
(Formerly known as Avana Electrosystems Private Limited)
(All omounts in Rs. Ldkhs, except os otheruvise stdted)

b. Balances outstanding of Related Parties for the years ended March 3L, 2025 and
March 31, 2024 are as follows:

2. Auditor'sRemuneration:

3. Contingent Liabilities:

Particulars March'2025 March'2024
Amount

Contingent [iabilities:

Particulars Year Ended 31st March

2025 2024
(l) Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

Pa n ish Anantharamaiah 2.431- 1.e21-
Kondahalli Nagaraj Sreenath 2.77 /- o.s2/-
Gururaj Dambal

2.63/- t.69/-
Vinod Kumar S

r.64/- r.77 /-
(lll Relatives of Directors and Kev Manaeerial Personnel

Professional Fee:

Smitha Dambal
t.so/- Lso/-

G Ush a
7.so/- t.so/-

Rama S
7.so/- 7.s0/-

Nithya V
7.so/- 7.so/-

Ramabai Dambal
o.4s/- 0.oo/-

Particulars
Year Ended 31st March

2025 2024

Statutory Audit
7.oo/- 7.001-

Tax Audit 1,.so/- L.so/-

Other Services 7.so/- r.sol-

Total 10.00/- 10.00/-

es{q
/nec. r'ro.\|

ff:%,



Avana Electrosystems Limited
(Formerly known as Avana Electrosystems private Limited)
(All dmounts in Rs. Lokhs, except os othetwise stoted)

Outstanding guarantees and Counter Guarantees to
various banks, in respect of the guarantees given by
those banks in favour of various government
authorities and others:

i.

[.

Bank Guarantees given for the same against
the fixed deposit with Bank

Letter of Credit

48s.33/-

s09.s1l-

242.s8/-

178.57 /-

4. Employee Benefits: [AS-15]
Defined Contribution Plans

Disclosures required under Accounting Standard 15 (Employee Benefits) (Revised 2005). The
company makes Provident Fund contributions to defined contribution plans for qualifying
employees. Under the Schemes, the Company is required to contribute a specified
percentage of the payroll costs to fund the benefits. The contributions payable to these
plans by the Company are at rates specified in the rules of the schemes.

Contributions towards the Provident Fund, ESI and Gratuity Fund recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year are as under:

The Company has certaln defined benefit obligations, including gratuity and leave
encashment, which are required to be measured in accordance with Accounting Standard
(AS) 15 - Employee Benefits, using actuarial assumptions.

I
During the previous years, including FY 2023-24, the liabilities for such obligations were
recognized based on management estimates. For the year ended March 31, 2025, the
Company obtained an actuarial valuation of its defined benefit obligations. The
management has considered the actuarial valuation report as the basis for recognition and

measurement of employee benefit liabilities for the current financialyear.

ingly, the actuarial valuation as of March 31,, 2025, has been relied upon for
rming the employee benefit obligations and related expenses for the current year.

Provrdent Fun d 42.4s/-

Employee State lnsu rance (ESt)

(77.281/-

Leave En cashment

REG. NO.

008204s

Particulars March'2025 March'2024
Amount

Defined Contribution Plan 2024-2025 2023-2024

33.79 /-

7.33/- 2.47/-

G ratu ity 78.s9/-

e.8s/-



Avana Electrosystems Limited
(Formerly known as Avana Electrosystems private Limited)
(All omounts in Rs, Lakhs, except ds otherwise stdted)

5, Taxation

Provision for Current income tax riabirity of Rs. 325.70l- (py: Rs. 1G3.95/-) has been made
by the Company.

6. Events occurring after the date of Balance Sheet:

The Board of Directors in their meeting herd on 19th August 2025, approved a bonus
issue of equity shares in the ratio of 21:1. The record date / aflotment is to be
subsequently determined and fractional entitlements (if any) will be settled as per
the Articles and stock exchange practice. As this event occurred after the Balance
sheet date but prior to authorisation of the financial statements, the basic and
diluted earnings per share for aI periods presented have been adjusted
retrospectively in accordance with AS 20 (Earnings per share) and AS guidance.

7. Activity in Foreign Currency:

8' ln the opinion of the management, current Assets, Loans and Advances have a value not
less than what is stated in the accounts if realized in the ordinary course of business.

9. Operating Lease:

The company has entered into operating reases for office and assets. There are
escalation clauses of 5-5% in certain lease agreements. There are no restrictions
imposed by lease arrangements. There are no subleases. Gross Rental expenses from
operating leases recognized in the profit and Loss Account for the year ended March 31,
2025 is Rs. 59.34/- (PY: Rs. 53.30/-).

I

10. Disclosures under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

The Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises has issued an office memorandum
dated 26th August, 2oo8 which recommends that Micro and Small Enterprises should
mention in their correspondence with its customers the Entrepreneurs Memorandum
Number as allocated after filing of the Memorandum in accordance with the ,Micro,

Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,2006 (the Act). Accordingly, the
disclosure in respect of the amounts payable to such enterprises has been made in the08204S

Particulars Year Ended March 31

2025 2024
Earnings in Foreign Currency

Sales - FOB value of Exports NIL NIL
Expenditure in Foreign Currency

lmport of Raw Materials - CIF value of lmports '2,0t7/-
L,277 /-



Avana Electrosystems Limited
(Formerly known as Avana Electrosystems private Limited)
(All dmounts in Rs. Ldkhs, except as otherwise stated)

financial statements based on information received and available with the Company. ln
view of the management, the impact of interest, if any, that may be payable in
accordance with the provisions ofthe Act is not expected to be material. The company
has not received any claim for interest from any supplier as at the balance sheet date.

Particulars As at As at
31-03-2025 31,-03-2024

(i) Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the

end ofthe accounting year 266'62 353'37

(ii) lnterest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at

the end of the accounting year NIL NIL

(iii) The amount of interest paid along with the amounts of the

payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day
NIL NIL

(iv) The amount of interest due and payable for the year NIL NtL

(v) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the

end of the accounting year NIL NIL

(vi) The amount of further interest due and payable even in the

succeeding year, until such date when the interest dues as ah-ove NIL NIL

are actua lly paid

Total 266.62 353.37

Note: The above is as per information and records malntained by the company and relied upon
by the auditors.

11. Computation of Earnings per Equity Share [EpS] as required by AS_20:

Particulars 2024-2025 2023-2024

Net Profit for the Year 847.08/- 404.O2/-

Weighted average number of shares* 7,74,69,408/- 1,74,69,408/-

Earnings per Share - Basic * 4.85/- 2.31./-

Earnings per Share - Diluted +
4.8s/- 2.3r/-

Face value per equity share 70/- 10/-
REG. No.
008204s



Avana Electrosystems Limited
(Formerly known as Avana Electrosystems private Limitedl
(All dmounts in Rs. Lakhs, except os othetwise stoted)

NOTE:

o * Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing the profit / (loss) attributable to
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during
the period. The company issued bonus shares in the ratio of 21 (twenty-one) bonus
equity share for every 1 (one) existing equity shares. The bonus was approved by the
shareholders on 04th August, 2025 after 31't March 2o2s l3L March 2025) and before the
financial statements were authorised for issue. Accordingly, in accordance with AS 20, the
basic and diluted earnings per share for the years ended 31 March 2025 and 31 March
2024 have been restated retrospectively as if the said bonus issue had been in effect
throughout the earliest period presented.

r * Diluted EPS equals basic Eps as there were no dilutive potential ordinary shares
outstanding as at the respective Balance sheet dates.

12. Warranty Provision:

13. lnstallation & Commissioning provision:

14. Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency:

The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during
the financialyear.

Opening Bala nce

Add: Additions During the year

Less: - Amount paid/ Adjusted during the
year

Opening Bala nce

Add: Additions During the year

Less: - An{ount paid/ Adjusted during the

Particulars 2024-2025 2023-2024

309.02/- 77 s.27/-

228.47 /- 227.32/-

1os.s0/- e3.s0l-

Closing Balance 431.99/- 3o9.O2/ -

Particulars
2024-2025 2023-2024

87.63/- ss.63l-

66.24/- 32.00/-

3s.s0/-

Closing Balance LL8.37 /- 87.63/-



Avana Electrosystems Limited
(Formerly known as Avana Electrosystems private Limited)
(All omounts in Rs. Lakhs, except as othetwise stoted)

15. Corporate Social Responsibility Expenditure

consequent to the requirement of section 135 and schedule Vll of the companies Act,
2013, the comparly is required to contribute z% of irs average net profits during the
immediately three preceeding financial years in pursuance of its corporate social
Responsibility ("cSR") Policy. This is the first year of csR applicability in the company as
per the requirement of Section 135 (1).

16. Benami Transactions

There are no proceedings that have been initiated or are pending against the company
for holding any benami property under the Benami rransactions (prohibition) Act, 1988
(45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

17. Company Struck off

The company does not have any transactions with companies struck off under section
248 of the Companies Act, 2013.

18. Undisclosed lncome

The Company does not have any transaction not recorded in the books of accounts that
has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments

under thr Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant
provisions of the lncome Tax Act, 1961).

19. Other Statutory lnformation

(i) Since the company does not have any subsidiary the provisions of section 2 clause g7 of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Restriction on number of layers) Rules

2017 is not applicable to the company.

Add: Provision for the year

Less: Amount Spent during the year

s)
s/5
,/"S)

PARTICULARS 2024-25 ?023-24
Opening Balance

4.95

Closing Balance
4.95



Avana Electrosystems Limited
(Formerly known as Avana Electrosystems private Limited)
(All omounts in Rs. Lokhs, except as othetwise stated)

(ii) During the year no scheme of arrangements in relation to the company has been
approved by the competent authority in terms of section 230 to 237 of the companies
Act,2013. Accordingly aforesaid disclosure is not applicable since there was no such
transactions.

(iii) The company does not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the discussed
account that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax
assessments under the lncome Tax Act 1961 such as search or survey or any other
relevant provisions of the income tax act 1951.

20. The following are analytical ratios for the year ended March gl, zozs and March 3L,2024

1) significant reduction in debt compared to equity, indicating repayment of borrowings or lower reliance on
externalfunds.
2) Higher earnings available for debt service or lower debt obligations, improving repayment capacity.
3) Slower inventory movement, possibly due to excess stockholding or reduced sales.

4) Higher Outstanding against the Purchase made during the year.

5) Decline due to Iowel revenue generation relative to working capital employed.
6) lmproved profitability driven by higher margins or cost efficiency.

7) Better utilization of capital resulting in higher operating profits.

21. Legal Proceedings

The Company is not subject to any legal proceedings or claims during its ordinary course
of business. Hence, there are no material or adverse effect on the Company's results.

Particulars Numerator Denominator March
3r,2025

March
3L,2024

Variance
2024-25

(a) Current ratio Current assets Current liabilities 1.74 l,54 t3%
(b) Debt-equity ralie l1) Total Debt Shareholder's Equity 0.l3 0.37 -640/o

(c) Debt service coverage
ratio{2)

Earnings available for
debt service

Debt Service 3.99 I .'15 1270

(d) Return on equity ratio Net Profits after taxes Average
Shareholder's Equity

0.48 0.3 6 3so/o

(e) lnventory turnover
ratio(3)

Cost of Goods Sold Average lnventory 2.41 3.30

(f) Trade receivables
turnover ratio

Net Credit Sales Avg. Accounts
Receivable

3.4t 4.08 -160

(g) Trade payables

turnover ratio(a)
Net Credit Purchases Average Trade

Payables

4.35 5.86 -26y"

(h) Net capital turnover
ratio(s)

Revenue from
Operations

Working Capital 3.17 4.51 -30v.

(i) Net profit ratio {6) Net Profit Revenue from
Operations

0.20 0.11 80%

(j) Return on capital
employed {7)

Earning before
interest and taxes

Capital Employed 0.41 0.3 0 36%

5}[k)
REG. No.
008204s



Avana Electrosystems Limited
(Formerly known as Avana Electrosystems private Limited)
(All omounts in Rs. Lokhs, except ds otherwise stdted)

22. The Company has used accounting software for maintaining its books of account which
has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility, where audit trail feature was
enabled. Further, audit trail feature has not been tampered with in respect of other
accounting software.

23. As per Rule 3 of companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, amended on August 5, 2022, relating
to maintenance of electronic books of accounts and other relevant books and papers,
the books of account and other relevant books and papers maintained in electronic
mode are accessible in lndia at all times, however the backup of the books of accounts
and other books and papers maintained in electronic mode has been maintained on
servers physically located in lndia on daily basis.

24. Previous year figures are regrouped and reclassified wherever necessary to make it more
mea n ingful and compara ble.

ln terms of our report attached
for Vasanth & Co.,

Chartered Accountants
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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(Formerly known as Avana Electrosystems Private Limited)Firm Reg No: 0082045
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